
From: Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager
To: "Kate Madsen"
Subject: FW: EMAIL - IWI - Resource Consent Application Information was executed at 26/11/2019 8:05:00 AM
Date: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 9:35:43 AM
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As discussed,.

I will need to respond

Norm Hill|Strategic Relationships Manager
Ph 07 838 0093 | Mob 021 806 652 |Email norm@welenergytrust.co.nz<mailto:norm@welenergytrust.co.nz>
Address Perry House, 360 Tristram Street, Hamilton 3204
[Facebook-icon-email banner]PO Box 1336 Hamilton 3240 | Web www.welenergytrust.co.nz<http://www.welenergytrust.co.nz/>
[Facebook-icon-email banner]http://www.facebook.com/WelEnergyTrust

[cid:image006.jpg@01CDDC5C.9C20A720]

From: Lorraine Dixon <lorraine.dixon@tainui.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2019 12:00 p.m.
To: Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager <norm@welenergytrust.co.nz>
Subject: FW: EMAIL - IWI - Resource Consent Application Information was executed at 26/11/2019 8:05:00 AM

Kia ora Norm,

Please find below some resource consents within the Waahi Whanui Trust area

Ngaa mihi
Lorraine

[https://s3-ap-southeast-2.amazonaws.com/d6internalops/Clients/Waikato+Tainui/WT-Gold.png]

Lorraine Dixon | Project Advisor / Taiao
Mobile: +64 27 628 2980 | Tel: +64 7 858-0430
Email: lorraine.dixon@tainui.co.nz | Web: www.waikatotainui.com
Address: PO Box 648, 2 Bryce Street, Hamilton 3204
[https://s3-ap-southeast-2.amazonaws.com/d6internalops/Clients/Waikato+Tainui/facebook.png]<https://www.facebook.com/Waikato.Te.Iwi/>[https://s3-ap-southeast-2.amazonaws.com/d6internalops/Clients/Waikato+Tainui/instagram.png]<https://www.instagram.com/waikatotainui/?hl=en>

This email, including attachments, may contain information which is confidential or subject to legal privilege or copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and then delete this email from your system. Email communications are not secure and are not guaranteed by Waikato-Tainui to be free of unauthorised interference, error or virus. Anyone who communicates with us by
email is taken to accept this risk.

Anything in this email which does not relate to the official business of Waikato-Tainui is neither given nor endorsed by Waikato-Tainui.

Please contact Waikato-Tainui for more information.
From: IRIS@waikatoregion.govt.nz<mailto:IRIS@waikatoregion.govt.nz> <IRIS@waikatoregion.govt.nz<mailto:IRIS@waikatoregion.govt.nz>>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2019 8:05 AM
To: sheryl.roa@waikatoregion.govt.nz<mailto:sheryl.roa@waikatoregion.govt.nz>; Sharron.Kenny@waikatoregion.govt.nz<mailto:Sharron.Kenny@waikatoregion.govt.nz>
Subject: EMAIL - IWI - Resource Consent Application Information was executed at 26/11/2019 8:05:00 AM

Kia ora,

If you require a copy of the application documentation please fill out our online web form - https://bps.waikatoregion.govt.nz/online-services/new/RequestForService?Subject=Regulatory%2CConsentsandCompliance&SubSubject=Consentprocess/applications detailing the application number. WRC staff will endeavor to respond to you within two working days.

If there isn't any resource consent application information in the table below, this is due to there being no applications lodged during this period.

Naaku noa
________________________________
Area
SubType
Applicant
App. No
Application Purpose
Type
Activity
Industry
Street Address
Town City
Officer
Email
Ngati Haua Statutory Acknowledgement
Bed - structure
Devon Park Limited
APP141308<https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Fwaikatomaps.waikatoregion.govt.nz%2FViewer%2F%3Fmap%3Dad99a09be104440ea676cca7cdce3b2a%26ApplicationID%3DAPP141308&data=02%7C01%7C%7Cdf7ab8a3b9a144406ee708d771da6bdd%7C3ac4df7b64de4d819597c3d02169e9e6%7C1%7C0%7C637103055254941575&sdata=fG%2BPDETNoso7WBDJ%2BFalGbMygDyPtAiBFXYzvqm%2FMDk%3D&reserved=0>
New
Resource Consent
To install culverts on site for the purpose of replacements

143 Harbutt Road
Cambridge
Diane Palmer
Diane.Palmer@waikatoregion.govt.nz<mailto:Diane.Palmer@waikatoregion.govt.nz>
Waikato River Legislation Area A
Diversion
Gleeson Quarries Huntly Limited
APP141283<https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Fwaikatomaps.waikatoregion.govt.nz%2FViewer%2F%3Fmap%3Dad99a09be104440ea676cca7cdce3b2a%26ApplicationID%3DAPP141283&data=02%7C01%7C%7Cdf7ab8a3b9a144406ee708d771da6bdd%7C3ac4df7b64de4d819597c3d02169e9e6%7C1%7C0%7C637103055254951571&sdata=yFBVNWclt%2BOguk7bRPOzfM5pvE23wg8PnsrNLFBCfPQ%3D&reserved=0>
New
Resource Consent
To divert stormwater and groundwater in association with Fill Areas 2, 3 and 4

Riverview Road
Huntly
Jorge Rodriguez
Jorge.Rodriguez@waikatoregion.govt.nz<mailto:Jorge.Rodriguez@waikatoregion.govt.nz>
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
To undertake stream diversions, reclamation of streams and associated bed disturbance in association with filling Areas 2, 3 and 4.

Riverview Road
Huntly
Jorge Rodriguez
Jorge.Rodriguez@waikatoregion.govt.nz<mailto:Jorge.Rodriguez@waikatoregion.govt.nz>
Waikato River Legislation Area A
Land - disturbance
Gleeson Quarries Huntly Limited
APP141283<https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Fwaikatomaps.waikatoregion.govt.nz%2FViewer%2F%3Fmap%3Dad99a09be104440ea676cca7cdce3b2a%26ApplicationID%3DAPP141283&data=02%7C01%7C%7Cdf7ab8a3b9a144406ee708d771da6bdd%7C3ac4df7b64de4d819597c3d02169e9e6%7C1%7C0%7C637103055254961564&sdata=xYfNrIniiO5x5zzXQpXxItD5XkQPjT3xpCFniPrGM40%3D&reserved=0>
New
Resource Consent
To undertake earthworks in association with

Riverview Road
Huntly
Jorge Rodriguez
Jorge.Rodriguez@waikatoregion.govt.nz<mailto:Jorge.Rodriguez@waikatoregion.govt.nz>
Waikato River Legislation Area A
Land - solid waste
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
To discharge Cleanfill and Managed Fill to Land at Areas 2, 3, and 4

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
url=https%3A%2F%2Fwaikatomaps.waikatoregion.govt.nz%2FViewer%2F%3Fmap%3Dad99a09be104440ea676cca7cdce3b2a%26ApplicationID%3DAPP141283&data=02%7C01%7C%7Cdf7ab8a3b9a144406ee708d771da6bdd%7C3ac4df7b64de4d819597c3d02169e9e6%7C1%7C0%7C637103055254971556&sdata=oxDObwoe47DjPtkQa0mwDC8kJtMmebTAakb2CBk%2BSXY%3D&reserved=0>
New
Resource Consent
To discharge overburden to land at Areas 2, 3, and 4

Riverview Road
Huntly
Jorge Rodriguez
Jorge.Rodriguez@waikatoregion.govt.nz<mailto:Jorge.Rodriguez@waikatoregion.govt.nz>
Waikato River Legislation Area A
Land - stormwater
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
To discharge stormwater and treated water in association with Fill Areas 2, 3 and 4.

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
url=https%3A%2F%2Fwaikatomaps.waikatoregion.govt.nz%2FViewer%2F%3Fmap%3Dad99a09be104440ea676cca7cdce3b2a%26ApplicationID%3DAPP141308&data=02%7C01%7C%7Cdf7ab8a3b9a144406ee708d771da6bdd%7C3ac4df7b64de4d819597c3d02169e9e6%7C1%7C0%7C637103055254981550&sdata=ID3NsbPD%2BOYuL0yrkAHaAvZYcWJALlKJYs2yWFHQtos%3D&reserved=0>
New
Resource Consent
To install culverts on site for the purpose of replacements

143 Harbutt Road
Cambridge
Diane Palmer
Diane.Palmer@waikatoregion.govt.nz<mailto:Diane.Palmer@waikatoregion.govt.nz>

**********************************************************************

This email message and any attached files may contain confidential information, and may be subject to legal professional privilege.  If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately and destroy the original message.  Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Waikato Regional Council.  Waikato Regional Council
makes reasonable efforts to ensure that its email has been scanned and is free of viruses, however can make no warranty that this email or any attachments to it are free from viruses.
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